

## **Durley Parish Council**

"Homefield" Kytes Lane Clerk: Mrs. Anne Collins Durley Telephone/Fax: 01489 860236 Southampton **SO32 2AE** 

e-mail address: durleyparishcouncil@gmail.com

The Monthly Meeting of Durley Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 8th June, 2021 at 7.30 p.m. but will be held virtually due to the current Coronavirus emergency as it is not safe to hold a Public Meeting in the Ken Stainer Suite, Durley Memorial Hall, Durley.

If any members of the public would like to write to the Parish Council to make a representation then please email or write to the Clerk before the Meeting so that views can be heard at the Meeting from residents.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for Absence:
- 2. Any Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct.
- 3. Agree Minutes of previous Meeting held on 11th May, 2021. These have been circulated and if agreed will be signed at the next available Parish Council Meeting.
- 4. Matters arising:
  - (a) Review of table/seating at The Sawmills.
  - (b) Locating SID sign in Parsonage Lane and Durley Street proposals. Cllr Delmege to report on any progress with HCC.
  - Update on footpaths/Meeting with ROW Officer. Cllr Brenchley to report...
  - (d) Installation of gym equipment at Durley Recreation Ground update – Clerk to update.
  - WW2 commemorations in Durley. Deferred at the moment. (e)
  - Any further advice on selling of Parish Council land. (f)
  - Report on Southern Parishes Group Meeting (17.5.21) Cllr Watts/Clerk. (g)
- 5. County Councillor's Report: CC Humby.
- 6. District Councillors' Reports: DC Miller, DC Mclean and DC Kurn.
- 7. Public Participation items by invitation of the Chairman.
- 8. Correspondence:
  - Memorial tree and replacement tree planting at The Sawmills. (a)
  - (b) Planting trees in Durley.
  - Register of Interest Form Declarations for 2021-22. (c)
  - Response from Enforcement Officer regarding the replanting of Coppice along Durley Brook (d) Road.

Any other correspondence received before 8th June will be put to this Meeting.

- 9. School Report:
- 10. Recreation Ground Report: Cllr Watts to report. Reinstatement of entrance has been completed. Report of hedge and trees being cut down on parish land.

- 11. Sawmills Report: Cllr Rutherford to report on any issues
- 12. Neighbourhood Watch Report: Cllr Watts to report.
- 13. Highways Report: Cllr Rappini to report on any highways problems. Flytipping in Mincingfield Lane has been report by the Clerk.
- 14. Financial Transactions: Financial Report for June, 2021 and cheques to be agreed.
- 15. Hall: Notification of Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman and report on Hall Management Committee Meeting. Boiler replacement. Progress on re-opening of Hall.
- 16. Updating of Durley Parish Plan. Updates on the following:
  - (a) Broadband Cllr Brenchley
  - (b) Mobile phone signal Cllr Childs
  - (c) Greening Campaign Cllr Rutherford/Cllr Taylor
  - (d) Flooding Risks Cllr Rappini

## 17. Planning:

Any planning applications or decisions received after this Agenda is printed, but received before 8<sup>th</sup> June will be put to this Meeting for a decision so that Planning deadlines can be met.

21/00694/HOU. Mr and Mrs Wedeman. Proposed extension to garage for ancillary accommodation; alternations to an existing vehicular access; new greenhouse (resubmission). **Permitted.** 

21/00750/HOU. Mr & Ms Wotton & Jarmey-Swan. Single storey front extension and front bay window. Bracken Cottage, 2 Kytes Lane, Durley. **Permitted.** 

21/00766/HOU. Mr & Mrs Pfeiffer. Proposed first floor side and single storey rear extension and porch roof over existing front door. 2 Glenville, Durley Street, Durley. **Permitted.** 

21/01020/HOU. Mr Southcott. Erection of detached garden room and patio above; new driveway through to existing access (part retrospective). Maxwell House, Mincingfield Lane, Durley.

Mrs A Collins Clerk to Durley Parish Council 1st June, 2021